Kansas State Council for Interstate Adult Offender Supervision

April 20th at 1:00PM

Kansas Department of Corrections Small Conference Room

Landon State Office Building

714 SW Jackson, FL 3

Topeka, KS 66612

Video Conference Available

Members Present (Roll Call): Mike Serra, Tyler Garretson, Rep Gail Finney, Rep John Barker, Clay Britton, Michelle McCormick, Jeannie Wark, Hope Cooper, Spence Koehn.

Guests Present: Matt Billinger

1) Call to Order at 1:04 pm

2) Approval of last meetings minutes

Spelling error on member name corrected; moved by Tyler, 2nd by Wark

3) Rule Proposals

- a) Presentation of Amendments Matt Billinger
 - i) <u>Warrant Timeframes</u> Moved to approve by Rep. Barker, 2nd by Koehn. Unanimous in favor
 - ii) Rule 1.101 Definition of Resident 1yr prior to supervision start Discussed, no motion
 - iii) Rule 1.101 Definition of Resident 6mos prior to transfer request Moved to approve by Tyler, 2nd by Rep. Finney. Vote 8-1 in favor, Rep. Barker a nay
 - iv) Rule 5.108 Probable Cause Hearing Moved by Rep Barker to approve, 2nd by Rep Britton. Unanimous in favor.
 - v) <u>Bylaw Change Ex-Officio Members</u> Moved to approve by Rep Barker, 2nd by Rep. Finney. Unanimous in favor.
 - vi) <u>ICOTS Enhancement</u> Moved to approve by Cooper, 2nd by Rep Barker. Unanimous in favor.

4) New Business

- a) DCA Update Matt Billinger
 - i) Billinger went over 1st Quarter compliance. KS in compliance of all measures.
 - ii) Discussed Kansas Parole Officer Crystal Maples receiving the Spirit of the Compact nomination from the state of Texas and recognition of such will take place at the Annua Business Meeting.

iii) Discussed the council recognizing Kansas persons who display a spirit of the compact activities that promote the purpose of Interstate Compact. Discussed that Commissioner Hope Cooper and DCA Matt Billinger will develop the criteria proces to bring nominations to the council. Council will then recognize the person(s) for their efforts. Moved by Koehn and 2nd to Wark with unanimous consent.

b) <u>Commissioner Updates</u> – Hope Cooper

- i) Walked the Council through the ICAOS website, specifically the State Council Toolkit
- ii) Rejection Rates Copper discussed the National Office reviewing rejection rates across all states and reviewing why cases are being rejected. Went over KS rejection rates and how they are slightly below national average. Advised that the Executive Committee will be evaluating if a national standard is appropriate and should be imposed. Informed the Council of the audit that will be looking at this topic and a pilot audit was completed for three states.
- iii) Enforcement Measures for next year Cooper discussed the enforcement measures performed by the National Office, what to expect and the intent of that enforcement.
- iv) <u>JRI Warrant Subscription-Notification Service (PPT from Executive Director Lippert)</u>
 Billinger discussed Kansas being a pilot state in working with national office, SEARCH,
 KHP, and KBI to develop a technical application to be able to monitor warrant issuance in accordance with ICAOS Rules.
- v) Advised that Kansas was asked to participate in a documentary for the anniversary of ICAOS

5) Old Business

- a) Bench Cards
 - i) Tabled until resolution of Warrant Rule Amendments
- b) Warrant Tracking
 - i) On going issue, working with national commission and NCIC.
- 6) **2021 Scheduled Meetings** July 20th; October 19th; January 18th, 2022 (all times are 1pm)

McCormick Moved to close meeting, 2nd by Rep. Finney. Meeting concluded at 2:12pm.